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June 6, 2013

Via Overnight Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
9300 East Hampton Drive

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Attn:  Media Bureau

Video Division

Re: KWWL(TV), Dubuque, IA (Fac. ID 593), CP File No. BDRTCDT-20101012ACZ
Surrender or Request for Cancellation of Construction Permit -

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of KWWL Television, Inc., (“KWWL”), permittee of the digital “replacement”
translator authorized in FCC File No. BDRTCDT-20101012ACZ (the “Construction Permit”), this letter
shall serve as notification to the Commission that KW WL desires to surrender or request cancellation of
the construction permit, effective immediately. i

If any questions should arise during your consideration of this matter, it is respectfully requested
that you communicate directly with this office.

Sincerely,
Gyur. & el _

Elizabeth E. Spainhour
Counsel to KWWL Television, Inc.

ce: Hossein Hashemzadeh, FCC (via email)
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June 6, 2013

Via Overnight Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
9300 East Hampton Drive

Capitol Heights, MD 20743

Attn: Media Bureau

Video Division

Re: WXOW(TV), Tomah, WI (Fac. ID 64549), CP File No. BDRTCDT-20101012ADB
Surrender or Request for Cancellation of Construction Permit

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of WXOW-WQOW Television, Inc., (“WXOW?™), permittee of the digital
“replacement” translator authorized in FCC File No. BDRTCDT-20101012ADB (the “Construction
Permit”), this letter shall serve as notification to the Commission that WXOW desires to surrender or
request cancellation of the construction permit, effective immediately.

If any questions should arise during your consideration of this matter, it is respectfully requested
that you communicate directly with this office.

Sincerely,

4 9 -~
Qi €. Lol

‘Elizabeth E. Spainhour

Counsel to WXOW-WQOW Television, Inc.

cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh, FCC (via email)



